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MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Michelle Price, Executive Assistant I 
Through: William Homka, City Manager 
Date:  June 25, 2024 
Re: Travel to Alaska Municipal League Summer Legislative Conference  
 
 
The Alaska Municipal League will host its Summer Legislative Conference in Kodiak, 
Alaska at the KANA Marketplace Building on August 13 and 15, 2024.  The Summer 
Legislative Conference is traditionally focused on: 

1. An update on legislative action that may have impacted local governments. 
2. Review of outstanding issues found in bills or the budget, and 
3. Preparation of AML’s policy and position statement.  Input is made from the 

lobbying team, State officials, and legislators, to discuss priorities facing local 
governments. 
 

Estimated travel costs for one traveler are: 

Airfare $1,790 
Lodging Kodiak $748 
Lodging Anchorage $475 
Registration $275 
Taxi $200 
Per Diem $581 
Total $4,069 

The FY25 fiscal year’s travel budget is $94,300 therefore there are sufficient funds to 
cover this expenditure. 

The Council’s Travel Policy states:   

• no more than three Council Members may travel to the same meeting or 
conference;  

• travel be conducted in the most direct and economic manner possible to 
accomplish City business;  

• Council will discuss the travel, identify the Council Members to travel, and approve 
the travel by motion at least twenty-one days before the trip. 
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